HUNMANBY PARISH COUNCIL ORDINARY MEETING – 30 JANUARY 2024

PRESENT:

Cllr Wilkins (Chairman) and Councillors Gorton, Brown, Pratt, Blosfeld, Donohue-Moncrieff, Benson, Deighton,
O'Brien, Curtis and Miller.
Matthew Joseph & Zoe Kelsall (NYC).
Alan Skilbeck – Police Volunteer.
Dawn Naylor Clerk & Claire Boston – Deputy Clerk.

NOTICE OF MEETING

Notice of the meeting had been given in accordance with Schedule 12 Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act, 1972

APOLOGIES Apologies were received from Cllr Chappell-Tindall. RESOLVED: That the above apology be noted.	18/24
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST RESOLVED: No Declarations were received.	19/24
PUBLIC QUESTION TIME No members of the public in attendance. RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.	20/24

MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS

RESOLVED: That the minutes below were agreed as a true and accurate record of the proceedings thereat:

• Planning Committee – 28 November 2023.

PROSPERITY FUND

a) To discuss with Matthew Joseph the shaping Hunmanby's future and to give approval to proceed with the pilot scheme.

Matthew discussed the above phase of the shaping of Hunmanby's future which was agreed by members. **RESOLVED: That the above information be noted and agreed.** 22/24

b) To give the Chairman/Clerk authority to take this to the second stage – employment of a village coordinator. **RESOLVED:** That the council agreed to give delegated powers to the parish clerk, alongside the chairman to take this to the second phase, including the employment of a Village Co-ordinator. 23/24

POLICE REPORT

RESOLVED: Police Volunteer Alan Skilbeck updated members regarding the actions on the police report and that this report be noted. 24/24

WARD COUNCILLOR REPORT

Please note that this item is only for our North Yorkshire Councillor to speak on issues affecting Hunmanby. Cllr Donohue-Moncrieff:

- Contacted Public Health and the GP Surgery to discuss issues arising from planning.
- School population is at 201 (210 places), therefore, not oversubscribed.
- Pot holes on Outgaits Lane, fixed.
- Members asked to report potholes or any highway defects on the parish portal (the clerk will send members details of how to access this)

RESOLVED: That the above report be noted.

25/24

21/24

COMMUNITY ASSET FUND

To discuss applying for Hunmanby Hall Sports and Leisure to be acknowledged as a community asset. Proposed: Cllr Donohue-Moncrieff Seconded: Cllr Benson

Fund list. 26/24 CCTV To discuss the extra costings of the parish council CCTV and make a decision thereon. This is in the region of £1,500 pa to pay for NYC officers to view and administer the new parish council owned CCTV. Proposed: Cllr Wilkins Seconded: Cllr Pratt All in favour **RESOLVED:** That the above costs were agreed. 27/24 WAR MEMORIAL - NAMES To discuss the addition of names on the above memorial. Cllr Blosfeld had identified parishioners who qualified for their names to be added onto the war memorial. Proposed: Cllr Gorton Seconded: Cllr Benson All in favour **RESOLVED:** That the identified names be added to the war memorial. 28/24 **PUMP TRACK** To agree to the development of the pump track. This will be a semi-permanent structure on the sports field next to the proposed MUGA. Members agreed to this proposal and that quotations should be sought. Proposed: Cllr Gorton Seconded: Cllr Blosfeld All in favour **RESOLVED:** That the above proposal be agreed and quotes will be sought. 29/24 PRECEPT/BUDGET 2024/2025 To accept the Finance Committee's recommendation with regard to accepting the budget and to agree the precept. Proposed: Cllr Benson Seconded: Cllr Blosfeld All in favour **RESOLVED:** That the budget for 2024/2025 be agreed. 30/24

RESOLVED: That the council will apply for the above sports and leisure area to be put on the Community Asset

RESOLVED: That the precept for 2024/2025 will be raised to £136,000 (5.32%)	31/24

Signed:

All in favour

Dated: